O Priorty - NORMAL / URGENT
Reforence Mo (:Y’A“YL\SNB')«"XI&/ ~ Claim No MTINDE@Q RS ves i Ne DOA |
From (Peison) \Iap C}\ee L\Vg B of NTU‘L Red
Date/Time \4.06.201Q MV S
IYPE M Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Larry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
vencle Mo OB w2 D.0A/As A V2.8.20)8
Mok & Model Gol den ijm xmu,-rmng NEW CAR PRICE
wyisiration Date. 12 §pp 2013 N \/AS%(?_gL'()‘lK Esphoote by MELim
COE Expiry Date: Foib Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: _A(E’Z\r: F) V,,_v__‘__ + (COE) - B I "\(
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X 12= __Mths tAverage MV $
As Al . - o R A
— = ‘Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

s T Mihs  |High demand vehicle:  Yes /No { « &

(b) Balance Months ;T s Import vehicle:  Yes/No | - §
o More than 10yrs old: Yes/No | - 5
(d) Residue COE - QP X {b) _ MV for Repossessed vehicle = §
B e () e B
;‘ Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $

(@) - (b} = M2= ¢ < yrs Europe / Asia Car - $ -
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poot/Burnt | - § -
(e) PARF = (OMv)__ X X___ = No. of transfer : - $ * i
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+({e) Other deduction 8
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =35 A__i—“__
Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CB7197Z | MT/1006888 - DOA: 12/8/2018 [MV Requisition]
Hi Janice,

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle No. : CB7197Z

Vehicle Type : 520 - School Transport Bus/Coach/Minibus
Vehicle Attachment 1 : Air-Conditioned
Vehicle Scheme : School Bus with AWC
Vehicle Make : GOLDEN DRAGON
Vehicle Model : XML6770118

Chassis No. : LL3ADADE8DAQ01426
Propellant : Diesel

E.__mne No. : ISF385414189094711
Engine Capacity : 3759 cc

Maximum Power Qutput : -

Maximum Laden Weight : 7800; kg
Unladen Weight : 5020; kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2013

Original Registration Date : 12 Sep 2013
Lifespan Expiry Date : 11 Sep 2033
Road Tax Expiry Date : 11 Sep 2018
Inspection Due Date : 11 Sep 2018
Intended Transfer Date : 14 Aug 2018
CO2 Emission : -

CO Emission : -

HC Emission : -

NOx Emission : -

PM Emission : -

The current road tax expiry is 11 Sep 2018. You may renew the road tax from 12 Jun 2018 with all pre-requisite(s)
fo_alled. If the road tax is

renewed after 11 Sep 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the
late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its
ownership is being transferred.
Amount Before GST

(S$)

GST Amount

(S$)

Amount After GST

(SS)

Transfer Fee : 25.00 -; 25.00

Sub Total : 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:

Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>
Monday, August 13, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Subject: CB7197Z | MT/1006888 - DOA: 12/8/2018 [MV Requisition]

Hi LKK, , Vel a0
DN - \1/\\%\\_,’2§ ¢

PSS

Please advise the MV.

2 _\ - B0
1 b @R\ 4 £, 08C

Vehicle No/CB7197Z |
Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 13 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make GOLDEN DRAGON

Vehicle Model XML6770J18

Primary Colour Multi-Colour
Manufacturing Year 2013

Engine No. ISF385414189094711

Chassis No. LL3ADADE8DA001426
Maximum Power Output -

Open Market Value $51,622.00

Original Registration Date 12 Sep 2013
First Registration Date 12 Sep 2013
Transfer Count 0 ;

Actual ARF Paid $2,582.00 \

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount $0.00

Total Rebate Amount $0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Aug 2018

Thank you.

e P 50W / uy
Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Claims Executive

Motor Insurance

T +65 64307893 ‘

www.income.com.sg 7\/« V
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31.00-; 31.00

Total Amount Payable : 56.00
Amount Before GST

(S$)

GST Amount

(S$)

Amount After GST

(S$)

Transfer Fee : 25.00 -; 25.00

Sub Total : 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :

166.00 -; 166.00

Total Amount Payable : 191.00

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $61.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and
Transfer Fees respectively,

where applicable.

You may print this page for reference.

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7893
www.income.com.sg

(7 Income

mode different

f g in

From: Yap Chee Ling

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 2:03 PM

To: 'Janice Lee (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: CB7197Z | MT/1006888 - DOA: 12/8/2018 [MV Requisition]
Hi Janice,

Any updates on the MV please?

Thank you.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
L -~

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Janice,

Thank you.

s — e i

Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:48 AM

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

RE: CB7197Z | MT/1006888 - DOA: 12/8/2018 [MV Requisition]



